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JAMES MADISON

UNIVERSITY.

October 3, 2019
'ADDENDUM NO.: One
TO ALL OFFERORS:
REFERENCE: Request for Proposal No: RFP# CMJ-1055
Dated: September 13, 2019
Commodity: Atlantic Union Bank Center — LED Displays Package
RFP Closing On: October 17,2019 at 2:00pm

Please note the clarifications and/or changes made on this proposal program:

1. QUESTION: in regards to your RFP# CMJ-1055, would this Bid be open to a substitution
in regards to its LED’s?

ANSWER: The following is specified within the RFP: "LED Supplier: Only Nichia or Cree
LED’s will be accepted.”

2. QUESTION: Please provide construction drawings showing power demarcations, conduit
runs, and structure steel.

ANSWER: CAD drawings will be provided to the awarded vendor.

3. QUESTION: 2.14 — C - The processor shall support the following inputs: HD-SDI video in
either 720p or 1080i, SD-SDI (480p) and SDI 16x9 anamorphic signal, and DVI video. Is the
need to support SDI video inputs for these: (Corner, Ribbon, Vomitory, Courtside)
accurate, as they will not be showing live video?

ANSWER: All displays processing will need the capability of accepting an HD-SDI input.

4. QUESTION: 2.15 — I - One (1) Stats computer to interface with Stats crew for player stat
displays. Will the school be utilizing Stat Crew or NCAA LiveStats?

ANSWER: Stat Crew will be used.

5. QUESTION: Under section 1.4 General Equipment Specifications: All equipment and
materials, except University furnished, shall be new and the latest version at the time of
proposal and shall conform to applicable UL, ULC, CSA, or ANSI provisions: Will a
component that is ETL listed be acceptable?

ANSWER: ETL is acceptable.
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QUESTION: Please provide (or grant access to) project architectural, structural, electrical
and AV drawings.

ANSWER: CAD drawings will be provided to the awarded vendor.
QUESTION: Please provide the project schedule as defined by the CM.

ANSWER: PER RFP item IV.E. anticipated delivery and install will be approximately July 2019,
additional schedule information will be provided to awarded vendor.

QUESTION: Attachment D, Section 2.15.H — Shall a third scoring controller be required to
permanently operate in the practice gym?

ANSWER: Yes, there should be a dedicated scoring controller for the practice court in addition to
the primary and backup.

QUESTION: Attachment D, Section 3.1.8 — Please provide drawings of the video front end
system that we are to integrate to.

ANSWER: The requirement for the front end system will fall under this scope of work. The
following language is added as an addendum to Section 2 — Products.

2.15 CENTER HUNG LED DISPLAYS — OPERATING SYSTEM

A. Contractor shall provide a fully functional operating system capable of production, CG
and game operation.

B. The system must have the ability to support DVE moves, enabling dynamic switching
between full screen and vectored views with areas for sponsor ads, statistics, social
media, closed caption and game in progress data for the scoring system.

C. The system must provide ability to display still and animated overlays, crawl text, and
manipulate graphics.

D. The system must be capable of accepting and displaying a serial feed from the scoring
system and any and all 3rd party stats, social media, closed caption and sport ticker feeds
as required.

E. Contractor shall provide a remote user station.

F. Contractor is responsible for providing all required components, racks and wiring
necessary to manage and control the video display from a location outside of the display
housing.

G. System architecture must allow for 100% processing and control redundancy. Back up
units shall be installed in the equipment racks and shall be hot swappable.

2.16 LED RIBBON DISPLAY AND COURTSIDE DISPLAYS OPERATING SYSTEM

A. Provide a fully functional operating system capable of CG, exposure time tracking, and
game operation. Systems must be capable of playing back industry standard still and
animation file formats. It is understood that different operating control systems have
preferred file formats. File conversion is acceptable.
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B. The system must be capable of accepting a serial feed from the scoring controller and
any and all 3rd party stats and sport ticker feeds as required.

C. Image playback is to be stutter-free for both static and animated graphics.

D. System must have hot key functionality providing the ability for all new displays in this
package to be triggered with a single button.

E. Contractor shall provide a remote user station.

F. Contractor is responsible for providing all required components, racks and wiring
necessary to manage and control the LED display from a location outside of the display
housing.

G. System architecture must allow for 100% processing and control redundancy. Back up
units shall be installed in the equipment racks and shall be hot swappable.

10. QUESTION: Attachment D, Section 3.1.9 — Please state whether any permits are required
for this work.

ANSWER: The main project permit should cover all work.

11. QUESTION: Attachment E, pages 23-25 — Has the primary structure been engineered to
support the live loads of a catwalk to facilitate rear service?

ANSWER: The displays referenced in Attachment E on page 23 and 25 are intended to be front
service from a lift. There is no requirement for catwalks.

12. Question: RFP, Section VILY Taxes — It states that the Commonwealth is “normally”
exempt from State sales tax and “usually” free of Federal excise and transportation tax.
Please confirm that the project is exempt from collecting all taxes. -

ANSWER: JMU believes that the University will be exempt from taxes for this project but cannot
confirm 100% without specific details on the taxes in question and a chance to research
internally.

13. QUESTION: Please advise if the remainder of the AV package has been released. If it has
not yet been released, please provide an approx. date when it will be.

ANSWER: Opportunities are posted on the eVA VBO system as needed by IMU
(https://m.vendor.epro.cgipdc.com/Vendor/public/AllOpportunities).

Signify receipt of this addendum by initialing “Addendum #1 ” on the signature page of your
proposal.
Sincerely, O%
Colleen Johnson
Buyer Specialist

Phone: (540-568-3137)

Page 3 of 3



